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February 28,2008

Memorandum
To: Attorney General of Guam
From:

Subject: Annual Report

GUAM PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
Sisteman Laibirihan Pupbleko Guihan
Government of Guam
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Acting Territorial Librarian/Director, Guam Public Library System

Hafa Adai! The Guam Public Library System received your memorandum dated
February 8, 2008, regarding submittal of an annual report regarding Freedom of

Information Act requests for 2007.

Per 5 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 10, Section 10107, this department is hereby

submitting the following;

The number of determinations made by
the agency not to comply with requests
for records made to such agency under
§10108 of this Chapter and the reasons
for each such determination

None.

The number of requests for records
pending before the agency as of
September 30 of the preceding year, and
the median number of days that such
requests had been pending before the
agency as of that date

None.

The number of requests for records
received by the agency and the nufber of
requests which the agency processed

None,

The median number of days taken by the
agency to process different types of
requests

Two (2) business days.

The number of full-time staff of the
agency devoted to processing requests for
records under this Section, and the total
amount expended by the agency for
processing such requests.

Guam Public Library System Acting
Territorial Librarian/Director (1) and four
(4) Administrative Staff: Five (5) total.
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Each agency shall make each such report May be viewed on the Guam Public Library
available to the public, including by System website at http://gpls. guam.gov.
computer telecommunications, or if
computer telecommunications means
have not been established by the agency,
by other electronic means.

Should you require additional information, I may be contacted at 475-4753/54.

Thank you.
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